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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bamberg House is a two-story, red brick Victorian (Queen Anne) structure
located on a corner 1ot of approximately 3/4 acre. It was built by General Francis
Marion Bamberg for whom the county of Bamberg, South Carolina was named. Sources
have given varying construction dates for the structure. Although the exact date is
not known, the house was probably built between 1869-1880. An 1892 newspaper article
lists Francis Marion B?mberg‘s house "...among the handsome places which have Tong
stood in the town...."

Exterior: A five-bayed portico extends the length of the Tower level of the front
facade, and a three-bayed portico spans a portion of the upper level. The lower

level portico features slender wooden square columns (some missing) which are supported
by brick bases. The upper level portico has four smaller wooden colums and is enclosed
by wooden balustrades. Victorian trim ornaments the tops of the columns on the upper
level. A pedimented roof covers the upper portico.

A wooden conservatory which originally had approximately five windows is Tlocated
to the right of the Tower Tlevel portico. The left portion of the front facade is
recessed approximately eight feet and creates a larger porch area on the lower level.

The four windows opening onto the Tower level portico and and the three windows
- opening onto the upper portico are floor-length 6/9. Two windows on the second

" story are 6/6. One Touvered round window is located in the center of the pediment.
~The paneled front door features transom and sidelights of frosted etched glass. A
second entrance door is located to the right of the recessed porch area.

A five-sided wing projects from the right side of the structure, and a bay
window projects from the left side facade. Extending from the rear facade is a )
one-story wing with a porch along its left side. A pediment (identical to that on
the front) ornaments the second level of the rear facade. ATl the rear windows are
6/6 with the exception of the bay windows which are 2/2 and a small window which is 6/1.

The tin roof features a total of six chimneys., four of which have corbeled caps.
The cornice is supported by wooden brackets.

Ca. 1912 a small shingled wing was added to the rear of the second story; the
front porch, which was originally two porches, was joined; and the porch roofline
was altered.

Interior: The first floor features a four room plan with a central hallway, off of
which a kitchen and butler's pantry extend to the rear. The second floor is comprised
of six rooms surrounding a central hallway. At one end of the hall is a bath which was
added ca. 1912. A wine cellar is located beneath the structure.

(continued)

1. News and Courier, December 27, 1892, p. 1.
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The builder of the Bamberg House, General Francis Marion Bamberg (1838-1905),
played a vital role in the growth of the town and county of Bamberg, South Carolina,
and was involved in the development of the state, especially after the War Between
the States. In 1897 the newly-formed county of Bamberg was named in his honor.

Born in 1838 in what is now Bamberg County, Francis Marion Bamberg was the

son of Frederick Bamberg. He was left an orphan at an early age.

With the

commencement of the War Between the States, Bamberg enlisted in Hart's Battery of

the Hampton Legion of the Confederate Army.

Hart's Battery was one of the most

celebrated in the Confederacy and participated in approximately 143 battles and

skirmishes. By 1864 Bamberg had reached the rank of First Lieutenant.

Upon returning to Bamberg, Francis Marion Bamberg began a farm and live-
stock business. In 1877 General Wade Hampton, then Governor of South Carolina,
appointed Bamberg to his staff as brigadier general.

Bamberg promoted the educational, religious, economic, and cultural growth
of the town of Bamberg. He served as director and president of the Bamberg
Banking Company. He helped establish the Bamberg Textile Mill and served as its
director. General Bamberg gave a library and gymnasium to the Carlisle Fitting
School (now Carlisle Military School) and large donations for the construction

of a new Methodist church..

In 1897 a new county was formed from a portion of 01d Barnwell County. This
county was named in honor of General Bamberg.

Architecture: The Bamberg House exemplifies a simplified Queen Anne structure.
The five-sided wing, bay window, gables, brackets, and irregularity of plan are
all characteristic of this architectural style as are the asymmetrical facade,

full-length sash windows, and patterned brick chimneys.

The central plaster

medallions, deep moldings, original floors and mantels remain in good condition.
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Central plaster medallions ornament the ceilings in the entrance hall and
drawing room. Deep molding surrounds the windows and doors throughout the
structure. The original wide-board flooring remains. The ceilings are
approximately fourteen feet high. All the main rooms downstairs and four bed-
rooms upstairs have fireplaces, the mantels of which are mostly double, some
ﬁi¥? mirrors. The stairway with landing is located at the rear of central

allway.

Surroundings: The Bamberg House and two remaining out-buildings (a smokehouse

and chicken house) are situated on a corner lot of approximately 3/4 acre. A
palmetto tree stands in the front yard.

The structure is located in one of Bamberg's oldest residential areas
amidst structures of compatible architectural style. The railroad runs down
the center of the street and is bordered on each side by a city-maintained
park.

The Bamberg House is unoccupied and in need of repair. The present owner
(General Bamberg's great grandson) hopes to restore the structure as a family -
residence.
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